
|WM NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
^ # & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION OIVISION 
2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 827-7131 

April 17, 1998 

Blake Production Company, Inc. 
3535 N. W. 58th Street 
Suite 1020 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112 

Attention: Mr. N. Blake Vernon 

Re: Downhole Commingling Application 
Southeast Lea Unit No. 3 
Section 26, T-20S, R-35E 

Dear Mr. Vernon: 

In order to process your application, the following additional information is required: 

a) Proof that the Commissioner of Public Lands for the State of 
New Mexico has been notified in writing of the application; 

b) Production test data from the Wolfcamp formation to support 
the proposed allocation of production; and, 

c) Have the offset operators been given notice of your application? 

Your application will be processed upon receipt of the above-described data. If you 
should have any questions, please contact me at (505) 827-8184. 

Sincerely, 

David Catanach 
Engineer 

xc: OCD-Hobbs 


